



BOARD MEMBERS
President / Stephanie Campbell
Vice- President / Esther Glaze
Treasurer / Vacant
Corresponding Secretary / Vacant
Recording Secretary / Vacant
Parliamentarian / Vacant
At-Large Member I / Vacant
At-Large Member II / Vacant
Community Interest Member / David Solis

CANNDU NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

Regular Community Meeting MINUTES
Thursday, June 28, 20018 @ 6:00 pm
Ascot Public Library 120 W. Florence Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90003

I Welcome, Roll Call, Call to Order, and Reading of Meeting Rules

6:03pm by Stephanie Campbell **Present:** Campbell, Glaze and Solis

II Discussion and motion to approve the following meeting minutes: 01/04/2018; 01/25/2018; 02/01/2018; 02/22/2018; 03/01/2018; 04/05/2018/04/26/2018; 05/10/2018; 05/24/2018; 05/25/2017; 07/27/2017; 08/23/2017; 09/28/2017; 10/05/2017; 10/26/2017; 11/07/2017; and 12/07/2017.

Motion to approve all minutes as referenced above with the exception of 5/24/18. Motion: Solis 2^{nd} : Glaze Vote: 3-0-0

Yes: Campbell, Glaze and Solis

III Discussion and motion to approve Community Stakeholder – Evelyn Valdez-Hayes' – request for a letter of support regarding a variance for the gated alley, just west of her home. The Letter of Support will be forwarded to CD9.

Evelyn Valdez-Hayes (Stakeholder) in need of a Letter of Support for a variance to keep up fence at a Gated alley just west of her home.

Customers from the Golden Ox use alley for bathroom, cars race through the alley, there is tagging of Buildings, homeless sleeping in alley, possibly gangs and prostitution. Upon arriving home someone Put a gun to her husbands' head.

Ms. White: Get police reports so that the police can determine this to be a high crime area if a number of people have been calling.

Ms. Brown: What is a Letter of Support?

Ms. Campbell: We put I the concerns and send packet along with police reports to Councilman's Office.

Ms. Glaze: What is timeframe to take gate down? Ms. Hayes: My husband spoke to investigator.

Ms. White: If the time has past it will go to a court hearing for which you pay.

Motion to write a letter of support for Ms. Evelyn Valdez-Hayes.

Motion: Glaze 2^{nd} : Solis Vote: 3-0 0

Yes: Campbell, Glaze and Solis

IV Discussion and motion to approve support of CF#18-0467 (Improvements to the Neighborhood Council System) with a CIS.

Motion to provide feedback for Council file # 18-0467 by accessing City Clerk website, each member Of the board will send a note.

Motion: Solis 2^{nd} : Glaze Vote: 3-0-0

Yes: Campbell, Glaze and Solis

V Discussion and motion to approve funds NTE \$1,764.00 to AAA Flag – Single pole banner display hardware, banner installation, and labor cost for 35 pole banners. (Annual renewal)

There are 35 single pole banners in the community. Pole banner fee is for renting the space and has an Annual renewal.

Motion to approve funds (NTE \$1,764.00).

Motion: Glaze 2^{nd} : Solis Vote: 3-0-0

Yes: Campbell, Glaze and Solis

VI General Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
OPEN MIC

Individual Stakeholders are allowed three (3) minutes each for comments on general announcements, complaints, concerns, suggestions, compliments, and other issues related to the CANNDU community that fall under the jurisdiction of the Neighborhood Council.

Raymond Diaz (Laison for Community Health Councils) working with the community to support Resident leaders, identify five (5) community issues and the thoughts on the resolutions. Meetings are held on 4th Tuesdays 1:30pm – 3:00pm at Freemont High School.

Angela Colderon (Stakeholder) concern is the vacant lot at Wadsworth and Florence with tents, campsites being set up with fence being opened up. She has put I a **311** request.

Glaze: Was purchased by a group of developers but we do not know the status.

Ms. Campbell: We do have some information.

Ms. Gala Brown (84th between Main and Broadway) next to a single family home which is being demolished in favor of multi-family residences on each side. Major concern is parking.

Ms. Campbell: a certain percentage of residents need to sign and pay the amount for parking sticker To be able to park o street. Each resident will be given three (3) permits.

Ms. Conley (71st between Main and Broadway) Cars are not being ticketed by Parking Enforcement On the past Monday one was ticketed and another three (3) was not. Stakeholder proceeded to walk around corner and asked the person on duty why did that happen? The response was they were going to come back around and ticket; but never did.

Ms. White suggested that an email be sent to document what is being said to Lietenant Yolanda Barnes To come to the Community Meeting for July or August 2018. Yolanda Barnes, Traffic – 75th and Figueroa

Ms. Elida Mendez (Green Meadows): What boundaries does CANNDU cover?

Ms. White: 110 Freeway to Central, ?????????

Officer Valdez – SLO boundaries are San Pedro to Central and Manchester to Florence Problems: Motor homes do not bring in revenue and there is no hurry to impound. 75th Street has a family actually homeless.

Report:

1st homicide of the year at 84th and Avalon gang related
Total in 77th Street is 22 YTD, Rape is down 22%, shots fired down 23%, aggregated
Assault down 1%, burglary down 4% and the big problem is graffiti.
Always use **311 r**eporting for fireworks and non-emergency (213) 928 8222.

Ms. Gala Brown - **For** Non -Emergency concerns she spoke to Rebecca Martin who gave ne her card. Is it a response to

Be transferred to 311?

Officer Valdez – Dependent on type of call and/or situation .Email Rebecca again and let her know it is occurring again:

We employ a car called the Party Car.

Ms. Glaze: Is the party limit still 12 midnight?'

Officer Valdez: A reasonable time; I know it to be 10:00pm.

Ms.White – (Senior Field Deputy CD9) – Announcements – Fireworks on July 4th

Farmers Market 84th and Broadway July 13th, 2018

Family Unied9:00amJuly 14th,2018Jazz FestivalVernon to King on CentralJuly 28/29, 2018

Ms. Campbell: Workshop/Training Individual Personal Assets July 27, 2018

Mr. Molina: Will there be any more updates on updates on Open Spaces?

Ms. White: I will give you my card we want to know what you want in these locations.

Mr. C. Larson (Battalion Chief) - 64th and Main homeless issues and tent fires, fires in vacant bldgs. In summer there are brush fires with heat concerns in the elderly. Foro fireworks LAPD will handle Those but 4th of July is hard because 90% are medical calls.

Ms. Glaze: Chief Reddix has mentioned CERT Training (Community Emergency Response Training).

Mr. C.Larson: You probably will be referenced to the Valley.

Ms. Conley: Do you offer CPR?

Mr. C. Larson: LAFD will give you training ssessions.

Ms. Campbell: Information on Cadet Program...

Mr. C. Larson: Is available for ages sixteen (16) to twenty – one (21).

Ms. Campbell: For two (2) to three (3) years we were trying to give you a grant.

Mr. C. Larson: Usually meet on Saturday Morning at Fire Station.

VII Board Member Comments / Announcements

Mr. Solis: We should write an Impact Statement from LAPD Budget for LAFD (Cadets)

VIII Chairperson Comments / Announcements

None

IX Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:46pm by Board Chair

Below is the tentative meeting schedule for CANNDU Neighborhood Council. Meetings start @ 6 pm - Ascot Library:
Tuesday July 3, 2018 Board and Agenda Planning Meeting
Thursday, July 26, 2018 Community Meeting

Thursday, August 2, 2018 Board and Agenda Planning Meeting Thursday, August 23, 2018 Community Meeting

Thursday, September 13, 2018 Board and Agenda Planning Meeting Thursday, September 27, 2018 Community Meeting

October 4, 2018 Board and Agenda Planning Meeting October 25, 2018 Board and Agenda Planning Meeting

November 1, 2018 NO MEETING

November 22, 2018 NO MEETING

December 6, 2018 NO MEETING December 27, 2018 NO MEETING

PUBLIC INPUT AT CANNDU MEETINGS: The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address CANNDU on any item on the agenda.

Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when that item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters, not appearing on the agenda but within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction, will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Board.

As covered under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, service, and activities. Sign language interpreters, translators assisted listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure the availability of services, please make your request at least three (3) business days before the scheduled meeting by calling 323.886.2469.

SI REQUIERE SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION, FAVOR DE NOTIFICAR A LA OFICINA 3 DÍAS DE TRABAJO (72 HORAS) ANTES DEL EVENTO. SI NECESITA ASISTENCIA CON ESTA NOTIFICACION, POR FAVOR LLAME A NUESTRA OFICINA AL323.886.2469.

PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS: In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed by appointment by contacting 323.886.2469, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact 323.886.2469.

CANNDU MEETING RULES: All meetings are conducted in accordance with the Ralph m. Brown Act. The basic council rules listed here are contained either in that Act, the governing bylaws of this Council or in rules adopted by the Governing Board. All CANNDU meeting locations shall be compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

DEFINITION OF STAKEHOLDER: Stakeholders" shall be defined as those who live, work, or own property in the neighborhood and also to those who declare a stake in the neighborhood and affirm the factual basis for it. Community Boundaries; North: Slauson Ave., South: 84th Street, East: Central Ave, and West: 110 Freeway.

AGENDAS: Unless otherwise posted, the CANNDU meets the 1st Thursday of every month at 6:00 P.M. Five (5) members of the Council constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Community meeting is 4 Thursday at 6 P.M.

COUNCIL DISCUSSION AND TIME LIMITS: Councilmember's requesting to address the Council will be recognized by the Council Chair in the order requested. A motion calling the "previous question" may be introduced by any member during a Council debate. If adopted, this motion will terminate debate and the Chair will instruct the Secretary to call the roll on the matter.

RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE: For information on the process for reconsideration, CANNDU Stakeholder Grievance policy or any other procedural matter related to this Council, please consult the CANNDU Bylaws by calling 323.886.2469.